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Mr Jim Quinn B
Chief Executive
KiwiRail
P O Box 593

WELLINGTON 6140

Dear Mr Quinn

On 20 August 2012, | received the attached Official Information Act request
from Trevor Hislop. The request was for: ‘

“all quotes including New Zealand quotes, for the construction and delivery
of 300 flat-top rail wagons that was recently awarded to China.”

| do not hold any information that is relevant to the request. | believe that you,
as the Chief Executive of KiwiRail, may hold such information. Accordingly, |
have decided under section 14(b)(i) of the Official Information Act to transfer the
request to you.

| have today informed the requestor of the transfer, and that you have 20
working days to make a decision.

Yours sincerely

1z

Hon Tony Ryall
Minister for State Owned Enterprises

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand. Telephone 64 4 817 6804 Facsimile 64 4 817 6504




Samara McDowell

From: Ministerial Services
Subject: FW: Official Information Act request - All tender quotes for 300 flat-top rail wagons

————— Original Message-----

From: Angus White (MIN) [mailto:angus.white@parliament.govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 20 August 2012 12:21 p.m.

To: Ministerial Services

Cc: Ant Shaw

Subject: FW: Official Information Act request - All tender quotes
for 300 flat-top rail wagons

Hi team,
Could Treasury please advise on this OIA. It is RY12/536.

Thanks,
Angus.

————— Original Message-----

From: Hon. Tony Ryall (MIN)

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 11:50 AM

To: Angus White (MIN)

Subject: Fw: Official Information Act request - All tender quotes
for 300 flat-top rail wagons

————— Original Message -----

om: Trevor Hislop [mailto:fyi-request-504-
c137177d@requests.fyi.org.nz]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 10:11 AM
To: Hon. Tony Ryall (MIN)
Subject: Official Information Act request - All tender quotes for
300 flat-top rail wagons

Dear Minister of State Owned Enterprises,

Under the Official Information Act 1982, I am requesting a
copy of

all quotes including New Zealand quotes, for the construction
and

delivery of 300 flat-top rail wagons that was recently awarded
to

China.




Yours faithfully,
Trevor Hislop

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-504-c137177d@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is tony.ryall@parliament.govt.nz the wrong address for
Official

Information Act requests to Minister of State Owned
Enterprises? If

so, please contact us using this form:

http://fyi.org.nz/help/contact

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be
published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
http://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an OIA officer, please ask
your

web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.




